
1

Marais, Wanda

From: Andrea Shirley <Andrea.Shirley@coega.co.za>

Sent: 15 May 2017 02:15 PM

To: Marais, Wanda

Cc: Graham Taylor

Subject: FW: NOTICE: FBAR for the proposed rezoning of Erf 4603, Despatch, Nelson 

Mandela Bay Municipality

Attachments: 501841_Rezoning 4603_FBAR_(Executive Summary)_20161003.pdf

Dear Wanda 

 

An advert for a Basic Assessment process for the rezoning of erf 4603 in the NMBLP appeared in the Herald on 

Friday 12th May ’17, with G5 Properties as the proponent. How is this new process different from that one which 

was conducted in 2016 (ref correspondence attached and below)? 

 

Kindly register the CDC as an IAP. 

 

Sincerely, 

Andrea Shirley 

 

From: Marais, Wanda [mailto:WMarais@srk.co.za]  
Sent: 07 October 2016 12:32 PM 

Subject: NOTICE: FBAR for the proposed rezoning of Erf 4603, Despatch, Nelson Mandela Bay Municipality 

Importance: High 

 

Dear Authorities, Stakeholders and Interested & Affected Parties, 

 

FBAR FOR THE PROPOSED REZONING OF ERF 4603, DESPATCH, NELSON MANDELA BAY MUNICIPALITY 

 

Please find attached the Executive Summary of the Final Basic Assessment Report (FBAR) for the proposed rezoning 

of Erf 4603, Despatch, Nelson Mandela Bay Municipality. 

 

The Draft Environmental Assessment Report (previously distributed to IAPs for comment) has been amended in 

response to the comments received and released as the  Final Basic Assessment Report (FBAR) which has been 

submitted to the Department of Economic Development, Environmental Affairs & Tourism (DEDEAT) for their 

decision. 

 

You will be notified as soon as a decision is communicated. 

 

Kind Regards, 

 

Wanda Marais B Proc 

Public Participation Practitioner 
 

 
 

 

SRK Consulting (South Africa) (Pty) Ltd 
 

Ground Floor, Bay Suites, 1a Humewood Rd, Humerail, Port Elizabeth, 6001 

P O Box 21842, Port Elizabeth, 6000  

Tel:  +27-(0)41-509-4809; Fax: +27-(0)41-509-4850 

Email: wmarais@srk.co.za   
 

www.srk.co.za  
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Marais, Wanda

From: Carmen Barends <carmenb@l2b.co.za>

Sent: 16 May 2017 08:34 AM

To: Marais, Wanda

Subject: BA & Rezoning of Erf 4603, Despatch

Hi Wanda, 

I hope you are well. 

Please could I be listed as an I&AP for the above project? 

Thank you. 

 
--  

Kind Regards,  
 
Carmen Barends  
Regional Content Researcher  
Private Projects  
 
Leads 2 Business (www.L2B.co.za)  
 
Tel: 033 343 1130 or 0860 836337 (0860 TENDER) 
 
Fax: 033 343 5882  
 
This e-mail is for the intended addressee only. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender by e-
mail. Dissemination or copying is prohibited unless permitted by the sender, and then only by the intended 
addressee. Whilst reasonable measures are used to guard against the transmission of malicious code, no 
liability is accepted for its transmission. If this e-mail is not related to the business of Cedrus Internet 
Solutions (Pty) Ltd, it is sent by the above mentioned in their individual capacity and not on behalf of 
Cedrus Internet Solutions (Pty) Ltd.  
 
Please note that any views expressed in this email may be those of the originator and do not necessarily 
reflect those of Cedrus Internet  



1

Marais, Wanda

From: Paul Martin <pmartin@axxess.co.za>

Sent: 29 May 2017 02:16 PM

To: Marais, Wanda

Subject: BAR: Rezoning Erf 4603 Despatch

Wanda, 

 

Please register me as an I&AP and send me details of the proposed rezoning of Erf 4603 Despatch as per the advert 

in The Herald on 12 May. 

 

In particular, where is Erf 4603 & is it already serviced or will civil infrastructure be required for a greenfields 

development? 

 

-- 

Dr Paul Martin 

PO Box 61029 

Bluewater Bay 6212 

Tel: 041 4665698 

Cell: 0732524111 

email: pmartin@axxess.co.za 
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